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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Dear Veron / Nivitha,

Cynthia Ang <Cynthia.Ang@income.com.sg>

Tuesday, 5 March 2019 11:48 AM

assignments@lkkauto.com

RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 05/03/2019

Resend with the following details.

With Regards

Cynthia Ang

Admin Assistant
Motor Insurance
T +65 6430 7900

www.income.com.sg

(: Income

O+

PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL...

From: Cynthia Ang

At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth,

Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise
as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify.

Find out more at Income.com.sg/careers

Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2019 9:37 AM
To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Daniel Koh <daniel.koh@income.com.sg>; Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; Teng Ken Leong
<kenleong.teng@income.com.sg>
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 05/03/2019

Dear Veron / Nivitha,

Please assist to survey the vehicles as per Mr Teng’s instruction :-

\

W\’t

WorkShop WorkShop WorkShop | Survey Survey
SN | 0IC Claim No. Vehicle Name Address Contact Type Time Ol Veh DOA
5 SOON LEE
STREET #01-62
MT/1034327- CHENG AUTO | PIONEER / 8666 Physical
1 | Rajeswary 002 SMAG68P | BODYWORKS | POINT 7775 Survey SLQ199D 01/03/2019
31
CORPORATION
DING ROAD
MT/1034312- AUTOMOTIVE | SINGAPORE Guang / Physical
2 | Wo Jessie 002 SHA9591B | PTELTD 6549825 94669828 | Survey GBC6202E | 02/03/2019
3 TECH PARK
CRESCENT
TUAS TECH
SIN SHENG PARK Susan /
Muhammad ENGINEERING | SINGAPORE 6863 Physical
3 | Airwan MT/1033391- | XE2208U | SERVICES 638129 9595 Survey XE2810E 15/02/2019
6 BENOI
ROAD, pila /
Muhammad | mMT/1034432- VERMOGEN SINGAPORE 6358 Physical
4 | Airwan 001 SLD3960X | ACEPTELTD | 629504 3031 Survey SHC6854C | 03/03/2019




& BENOI
ROAD, Pila /
Thio Tse MT/1034310- VERMOGEN SINGAPORE 6358 Physical
5 | Kiat 002 SLL9051M | ACEPTELTD | 629904 3031 Survey SMF1784D | 01/03/2019
48 TOH GUAN
ROAD EAST
#01-121
ENTERPRISE
HUB
MT/1034201- SINGAPORE / Physical | 09:30-
6 | Azhari 002 PC1981G | BP AUTO 608586 62660555 | Survey | 13:00 | SJC6682H | 28/02/2019
WORLD 1 KRANJI LOOP '
MT/1034177- AUTO PTE SINGAPORE Daniel / Physical
7 | Rajeswary | 002 SLK4378) | LTD 739535 63621776 | Survey SHD1446A | 28/02/2019

Please contact workshops.

Please ack.

Thank You

With Regards

Cynthia Ang

Admin Assistant
Motor Insurance

T +65 6430 7900
www.income.com.sg

(s Income

mooes adfferant

El El B B

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
Find out more at income.com.sg/careers
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Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the

recipient(s) named above. If you have received this messag

and delete all copies of it. Thank you.

e in error, please notify the sender immediately



Denise Ta! (LKKAutO) . e ————— e ——

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 9:43 AM

To: Dd hashim; Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Cc: ADMIN@DINGAUTOMOTIVE.COM.SG; jingfeng@dingauto.sg; CS A Team; Asher

Sng (LKKAuto); admin-a@Ikkauto.comcs-a; claims@dingautomotive.com.sg; Kelly
Ding; Ding Ding Auto; Kenneth Ding
Subject: RE: SHA9591B - Finalize Amount & After Repair Photo

Dear Hashim,

Confirm lump sum at $3500/-, 5days.

Please submit your relevant document to NTUC directly.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Dd hashim <dd.hashim@dingauto.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 6 April 2019 2:09 PM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: ADMIN@DINGAUTOMOTIVE.COM.SG; jingfeng@dingauto.sg; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng
(LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; admin-a@lkkauto.comcs-a; claims@dingautomotive.com.sg; Kelly Ding
<kelly.ding@dingauto.sg>; Ding Ding Auto <ding@dingauto.sg>; Kenneth Ding <kenneth.ding@dingauto.sg>
Subject: Re: SHA9591B - Finalize Amount & After Repair Photo

Dear Mr Steve,
Kindly help to confirm finalize amount as we are ready to prepare for the LOD as soon as possible.
Please do not hesitate to contact us for further assistance.

Thank you.

~EVERYDAY IS A GOOD DAY~
SINCERELY

DD HASHIM

DA MOTOR CLAIM 5.A

HP:+6581160811

FAX:+6564520614

h F]
B @ Virus-free. www.avast.com



Report ID ; ZFICTPL32 CityCab Pte Ltd

DATE : 06.03.2019 Vehicle M8V for Fleet Safety Division USER ID : CTENEXD3

TIME : 08:20:19 AS AT 28.02.2019 PAGE r 1
4

Oo. Code 1 CAB

Licence Pl.No : SHAS5518

0ld Asser Ko : 1000850%-0

Veh, Modal 1 Byundail Scoata

Reg.Date + 28.07.2011

Czp.Date : 28.07.2011

Accident .Date : 02.03.201%

Veh.Age : 092

Scrap value/Estimated

Assat No SA Ko Bzl Dep.tths Per.Mth.Dep  Bal Dep.Value Asset Descipcion 1 Qest Qo Acc.Den Qur Year Cep Acoum. Dep  Met Sook Value FARF Pefund
H 5 § s s 5 5 5
10006502 a aoo 222.17 0.00 <=HAS5918 HSN 28.07.2011 BASIC COST $21830 W AIRCON 19,9%.00 19,9595.00- 0.00 19,995.00- 1.00 1.00
10008509 1 000 3i.e3 0.00 SHASS91E HSN 28.07.2011 IMPORT DUTY 2,846.65 2,846.65- 0.00 2,846.65- 0.00 .00
10008509 2 000 63.27 0.00 SHASS9LH HEN 28.07.2011 ARF 100WIMVSL4234 14,234.00 5,694.00- 0.00 5,694 .00- 8,550.00 8,540.00
10008509 3 [ 418.71 0.00 SHAISI1B HSN 20.07.2011 OE 80% 37,684.00 37,684.00- 0.00 37.684.00- Q.00 0.00
10008509 4 ooo a.00 0.00 SHASS91B HSN 28.07.2011 COE TOP UP 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10008509 5 000 0.00 0.00 SHA95918 HSN 28.07.2011 AIR CONDITIONER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10008509 & oo .00 0.00 SHASS918 HSH 28.07.2011 FRINTER DIGITAX THERAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10008509 7 0oo o,“ 0.00 SHA9SS1B HSN 28.07.2011 TRAXIMST=R DIGITAX F1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10008509 8 000 1. 0.00 SHASS91B HSM 28.07.2011 VEH REG Fe 140.00 140.00- 0.00 150.00- 0.00 0.00

737.3 0.00 74,500.65 66,359.65 .00 66,359, 65~ B.541.00

cae 418.71 0.00 Vehicle : Without T/M & G2 37,216.65 28,675.65- 0.00 28.675.65- 6.541.00

Vehicle 318.63 0.00 Vehicle : Without T/M, With o2 ._I.aua.nm.\ 66,355.65- 0.00 66,359.65- 8,541.00

Taximeter 0.00 0.00 0.00 a.00 0.00

737.34 0.00
A [ / y ( .
A.; coft 2| T~ 1N 2y (%

AREGSL - 1y 231



> Back to OneMotoring

DAREINNE Pahata Enmiing

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Madel:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Qriginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Please note that the 8-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon

Company
2839G

SHA9591B

No

05 Mar 2019

HYUNDAI

SONATA NF 2.0 CRDI AT ABS 2WD 4DR TURBO
Yellow

2011

D4EAB976280
KMHET41VMBAB813490
110.0 kW (147 bhp)
$14,234.00

28 Jul 2011

28 Jul 2011

0

$14,234.00

Yes
27 Jul 2019
$8,540.00

27 Jul 2019

A -Car (1600cc & below)
8

$37,684.00

$1,848.00

$10,388.00

COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.
The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Mar 2019

OK
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3/5/2019
scCARMART.COM

New Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance

CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.

W

Price Range

Hyundai Sonata v D;prpdaUan ¥ Y__R_eg_ '_

Home » Used Cars » Direct Owners » Hyundal Sonata 2

0A NF CNG (OPC) (COE till 08/2023)

We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

Vehicle Type

Used Hyundai Sonata Car for Sale in Singapore, - sgCarMart

Login  Sign up
Articles Forum Resourn
sGCaAarhMan
gane

v

s

Map

Resources Hyundai Sonata 2.0A NF CNG (OPC) (COE till 08/2023)
Car Buying verview Financial Accessories Similar Research Photos
Car Selling Add to Shortlist Add to Compare Add a Note Repart Error

3r Detail

Car Ownership

Price $27,000
Car Aftermarket
Depreciation $6,100 /yr [ 2]
On The Move OPC Scheme Old OPC scheme (use half day on Sat)
Lifestyle Reg Date 0B-Aug-2008
(4yrs Smths 2days COE laft)
Engine Oil Manufactured 2007 (2]
Mileage 145,000 km (13.7k fyr)
Transmission Auto
Engine Cap 1,998 cc
Road Tax §531 Jyr 0
Power 106.3 kW (142 bhp)
View specs of the Hyundai Sonata (2006-2010)
Curb Weight 1,552 kg (7]
Features Owner Retiring Overseas. Can Remove CNG And
Convert To Normal Car Without Refunding LTA. 1
Owner, Low Mileage.Accident Free. Price With New
Paintwark,
Accessories Top Overhauled, New Head Gasket, New Rear Shocks,
Brakes, Just Service,
Description Original Condition With Beige Leather Seat And Leather
Steering.
COE $17,496 ©
oMV $15,639 (7]
ARF $7,885 (7]
Dereg Value $15,492 as of today (change) (7]
No.of Owners 1 (7]
Type of Veh Luxury Sedan
Category OPC Car, COE Car, Direct Owner Sale
Availability Available

Add to Shortlist Add to Compare Add a Note

Posted on: 05-1an-2019 | Last Updated on: 01-Mar-2019

tps://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=790409&DL=1000

Mare Actions

E

Y

é

100% FREE
PAPERWDRK

SUPPORT FOR
BOTH BUYER

&SELLER‘ Sretaimes Viewlng Ave;

Contact Person(s) Su-Kwang Lee

Contact No. 98623178

[=] Contact Seller

ESSENTIAL TRANSACTION FORMS

Enquiry

» Indemnity form » Sales agreement

» Receipt » Hand-over form

» Ownership Transfer

@ GET HELP WITH

M PAPERWORK

sgCarMart Connect handles your transaction
paperwork - send us your completed Sales Agreement,
and we'll help with Car Loans, Insurance, Payments
& Ownership Transfer, FREE for all sgCarMart
Advertised Vehicles.

Gl arehdamy

CONNECT

Read our B Step Guide for Direct Buyers & Sellers

Useful Services

5=

FIeCLE WP EC 0N valuatio

Afraid of lemons? Request to have
this car evaluated professionally,

Find out the market value for your car,

1/2



MSK 119028909 / Singapore Technologies Kinetics Lid - Jalan Boon Lay
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 04/03/2018 09:32
SUBMITTED BY: WONG SIEW KEONG

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report correctly the details af the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.
3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow Insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability,

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that coples of this report will, for a fee, be made avallable upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent lo the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

04/03/2019 09:32

02/03/2019 13:30

ALONG POTONG PASIR AVE 1 TOWRADS UPP SERANGOON RD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mabile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SHA9591B

CITYCAB PTE LTD
199502839G
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-65508768

HYUNDAI
SONATA-2.0 CRDI (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
TAXI

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
YES

D-18088937MFSH

SEEM YANG HUA (SHEN YANGHUA)
§7332381I

02/09/1973

QUTDOOR

13/06/1992

26 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-91112698

NOEMAIL

Page 1of 10



Address APT BLK 314 JURONG EAST STREET 32 #08-233 SINGAPORE 600314
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NQ
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? i)
Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| havg_ been approached by unknown _person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACH STATEMENT .

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: FILE NOT SUITABLE
Was there any audio recorded? NO
Vehicle Registration Number GBC6202E

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category GOODS VEHICLE
Name of Driver PEK CHENG KANG
NRIC/Passport Number S8126273Z
Contact Number 97940145

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 10



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Pollcyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3, Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to E] liability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the Insurance
companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for Investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protectlon Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer (collectively the "Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehlicle(s) involved in this accident {all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the

Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of;

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
Investigations relating to the claims;

(Il) investigating the accident and/for my claims;
(iif) carrylng out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the malling of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notlces to me,
which could Involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about dellvery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved In this accldent and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c) my Personal Infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to thelr third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to complle claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management In present and all future claims.

(e) the Information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i} toall insurers and/or any other third parties that assist In evaluating, Investigating, contralling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencles as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i} for complying with reguirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

/]
( /:I‘JL:_,/’ ) %,L

Policyhalder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Cerffre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:
GIAKME SketehPlanfonn_y2 1

Page 3 of 10



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

ON 02 March 20/q Af abouf [330 hows, Twus — trutelfy

oh My faxi(SHiqse/8) alug Potory fustr Ave| fouwwds Upre

Strwoon Road. T wes Stationay my tax: afthe slp toad %

watfg  fho mam rodd  traffic Clewr. afta fle Man  roud frefe

cloar, T Starfed moved my fux, Suddnsy the Ghwd party Vehile

Cascbronc) hif on to Myt rer porton.  CGuse My faw

dxhw of rew foto..  Thet 4’/ [/
i

{

DECLARATION

I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true In every respect.
]

Vi
[ & (e

s

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver [s not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

GIARMIC SketchPlanlorm V3

s

Page 4 of 10



5/3/17 £.99 pm

st il A
LS DING-AUTOMOQTIVE PTE LTO T\
: { }‘J‘,‘ M.'j f]\___ ﬂ( f{‘j Bik 10 Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector C
L P ] #01-20
< 1 f Singapore 575645
Tel 8452 1208 Fax: 6452 0614
To FAX NO:
ESTIMATE REPORT 1ST Quotation 04/03/2019 17:02
JOB-NO: 50111454
OWNER'S PARTICULARS
NAME: CityCab PTE LTD (Fleet) CONTACT: 65533880 Page 1 of 2
ADDRESS: 383 SIN MING DRIVE 64739522
SINGAPORE 575717 0
VEHICLE DETAILS
LICENSE NO: SHA9591B TRANS: AUTO CHASSIS: KMHET41VMBAB13490
MAKE / MODEL: HYUNDAI ; Sonata 2.0 CRDi ENGINE: D4EAB976280
OWNER'S INSURER: MS First Capital Insurance Limited
JOB-CODE: TP SA: Ding Auto User 1
CLAIM DETAILS
QUOTED DISCOUNT  DISC PRICE REV
DESCRIPTION aty COosTS IND SURDISP  ppyce
LABOUR
1 STRAIGHTEN AND PANEL BEAT ACCIDENT 1.00  1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 7§ 0/ Y
AREAS )
2 R&R BOOTLID COMPONENTS 100 120.00 0.00 12000 £ J Y
3 RAR SPARE TYRE /BOARD / TRIM/CARPET  1.00 150,00 0.00 15000 75 Y
&ETC -
4 R&R REVERSE SENSOR 100  80.00 0.00 sooo ¥ /% Y
5 CHECK WIRING & LIGHTING SYSTEM 1.00  180.00 0.00 180.00 J77 Y
6 RUST PROOFING 1.00 120,00 0.00 12000 [/ Y
7 SUNDRIES 1.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 J7/ Y
8 RESPRAY REAR BUMPER 100 25000 0.00 250.00 /977 y
9 RESPRAY REAR END PANEL 100 250.00 0.00 250.00 | 577 y
10 RESPRAY BOOTLID INNER & OUTER 100  250.00 0.00 250.0072 777 y
11 RESPRAY REVERSE SENSOR 100 80.00 0.00 80.0 y
TOTAL: 3,080.00 0.00 3,080.00
MATERIALS . -
1 rearBumper 2 ) 100 52393 104.79 419.14 L Y
2 REAR BUMPER PROTECTORLH < }, 100 10296 2050 82.37 L Y
3 REAR BUMPER PROTEGTORRH ~© ' 100 102.96 2050 82.37 L Y
4 REARBUMPERRETANERLH ~ [/ 100 4268 8.54 34.14 L Y
5 REAR BUMPER RETAINERRH/ [/ 1.00 4268 8.54 34.14 L vy
6 REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT .~ [/f 1.00  462.30 92.46 369.84 L y
7 REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET ~ [{1.00 7975 15.95 63.80 L Y
LH o
8 REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET | U\1.00 7975 15.95 63.80 L Y
RH
3 REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT SPONGE [/ 1.00 11352 2270 90.82 L Y
10 REAR END PANEL ~ []/] 100 32329 64.66 258.63 L y
11 REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH X /// 100 4202 8.40 33.62 L y
1280010/ []]) . 100 1,139.99 228.00 911.99 L y
13 BOOTLID RUBBER BEADING /| 100 9130 18.26 73.04 L y
1asootLibLock X - 100 109.45 21.89 87.56 L y
15800TLID INsuLAToR X /" 100 15510 31.02 124.08 L y
16B0OTLID KEY LOCK ¥ /1 100 109.01 21.80 87.21 L y
17 BOOTLID EMBLEM-LOGO ./ / 1.00 34.15 6.83 27.32 L y
18 BOOTLID EMBLEM-HYUNDAI ~ 1.00 4213 8.43 33.70 L Yy
19 BOOTLID EMBLEM-SONATA 1.00 4092 8.18 32.74 L vy
20 BOOTLID EMBLEM-CRDI ~~ L 100 3178 6.36 25.42 L v
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CLAIM DETAILS

QUOTED DISCOUNT DISC PRICE N /i REV

DESCRIPTION g iz ary COosTS ] PRICE
21BOOTLIDHINGELH WV 100  140.80 28.16 112,64 L Y
22B0OTLID HINGERH ¥ N 100 140.80 28.16 11264 L Y
23 REAR BUMPER cLip seT ~ 0 10007 3500 0.00 35.00 s Y
24 REAR BUMPER ADS STICKER / [JL:( , 100 §7 150,00 0.00 15000 S Y
25 REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR SET(¥ . % ({100  230.00 0.00 23000 S %
26 REAR END PANEL SEALANT / ML ( 1100 7/ 50.00 0.00 500 S Y
27 BOOTLID INSULATOR cLiP seT, /! 100 3500 0.00 3500 S Y
28B00TLD ADS sTIcKer /L C 10082 150.00 0.00 15000 S y
2 REAR FENDER ADS STICKERLH ~ | oy 10007 180.00 0.00 18000 S Y
30 REAR FENDER ADS STICKERRH /| - 1.00/0 180.00 0.00 18000 S Y

TOTAL: 4961.27 79026  4,171.01
TOTAL PARTS & LABOUR : 8,041.27 790.26 7.251.01
EXCESSLOADING:S$  0.00
No. Of Day:
RE-SURVEY: BEFORE/AFTER PAINTING
PART-BY-PART OR LUMP SUM: S§
DATE OF SURVEY: / / .
SURVEYED BY:
CONTACT NO: FAX NO:

NOTE: LUMP SUM AMOUNT WOULD BE REVISED IF SUPPLEMENT REPAIR IS REQUIRED

DAuto001
Ding Auto User 1

ESTIMATOR
STA AUTOCENTRE

TELS FAX:

Signature:
Date:

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
the Repairer of the following:

* To resurvey before
= To display damaged part(s) during resurvey
» Parts prices are subject 1o confirmation

* Third party survey ison a “Without
. Noillega! modifica
. Supplementary tem(s) mus! be resury

: \ 1 D2 resurvayegd
18 Subject lo final approval from rnsmange C

Acknowledged by Repairer

fafter spray painting

Prejudice” basis
lication(s) is allowed

and
ompany
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DING-AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

Qs iR ﬂL— AL 5[’1 BIk 10 in Ming Industil Etate Sector

#01-20
S rf'g Singapore 575645
Tel: 6452 1208 Fax: 6452 0614
TO : ' FAX NO:
ESTIMATE REPORT  1ST Quotation 04/0312018 17:02
OWNER'S PARTICULARS JOB-NO: 50111454
NAME: CityCab PTE LTD (Float) CONTACT: 65533880 Page 10f2
ADDRESS: 383 SINMING DRIVE ' 64739522
SINGAPORE 575717 0
DET.
LICENSEND: SHA9591B ~ TRANS: AUTO CHASSIS: KMHET41VMBAS13480
MAKE /MODEL:  HYUNDAI  Sonata 2.0 CRDI ENGINE: D4EABS76280
OWNER'S INSURER: MS First Capltal Insurance Limited :
JOB-CODE: TP SA: Ding Aulo Usar 1
CLAIM DETALS )
QUOTED DISCOUNT DISC PRICE REV
DESCRIPTION ary  costs D' SURDISP e’
LABOUR ;
1 STRAIGHTEN AND PANEL BEAT ACCIDENT 100 1,500.00 000 150000 780 Y.
AREAS . TR
2 R&R BOOTLID COMPONENTS 100 12000 0:00 12000 60/ y
3 R&RSPARE TYRE/BOARD/TRIM/CARPET 100 150,00 0.00 1000 3§/ v
&ETC T
4 R&R REVERSE SENSOR 100 8000 0.00 soc0 § 9% Y
§ CHECK WIRING & LIGHTING SYSTEM 100 18000 . 0.00 18000 J0~ y
"6 RUST PROCFING 100 120,00 0.00 12000 ¢/ y o
7 SUNDRIES 100 10000 0.00 100.00 9/ A
8 RESPRAY REAR BUMPER 1.00 25000 0.00 25000 o4/ v
9 RESPRAY REAR END PANEL 100 25000 0.00 28000 (597 y
10 RESPRAY BOOTLID INNER & OUTER 100 250,00 0.00 002997 Y 7
11 RESPRAY REVERSE SENSOR 1.00 8000 0.00 au.no( ?0 B e L
" TOTAL: 3,080.00 0.00 3,060.00 N
. i
1 REAR BUMFER / ol Y 100 52383 104.78 419.14 ~ | %
2 REAR BUMPER PROTEGTOR LH ; ! 100 10298 20,59 287 L y —
3 REAR BUMPER PROTECTOR RH 7l 100 10288 20,59 8247 L y
4 REARBUMPERRETAINERLH ~ L/ 100 4268 8.54 14 - | y
5 REARBUMPERRETANERRH/ [F 100 4288 854 TRVI y
8 REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT ./ [ 100 46230 9245 360.84 .~ | Yy
(¥ REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET 7 1.00 /(] 4075 15.95 63.60.° | Y
LH pt .
J REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET ? 1.00[ #7975 15.95 6380 / | v
H SN —_—
] gsaa BUMPER REINFORCEMENT SPONGE ~  1.00 //F 11252 22.70 %0.82 ~ | ¥
10 REAREND PANEL ./ * (] 100 32328 64,66 25683 7 | y
11 REAR END PANEL TaP GARNisH X 1/ 100 4202 8.40 /e L y
128007LID 0 ) 100 1,139.99 228.00 91199~ |, v
13BOOTLID RUBBER BEADING /[ £/ 100 8130 18.28 7304 | 3
14 BOOTLID LOCK NAI 1.00 10945 21.88 BESE L y
158007LID INsuLATOR X // 100 155.10 M0z 1408 L y
16 BOOTLID KEY LOCK X 100 109,01 21.80 o | y
17 BOOTLID EMBLEML0GO /  / e 100 3445 6.83 2/ L -
18 800TLID EMBLEMHYUNDAL ~ -6 100- 4213 8.43 2870/ L y
18 BOOTLID EMBLEM-SONATA / ‘ 100 4092 818 274, | y
20800TLD EMBLEM-CRDI /L 100 3178 6.36 2542, | R

97 -STARAWI-ET-001-02-Rev00
NIy

/,- -




o

CLAIM DETAILS
QUOTED DISCOUNT  DISC PRICE REV
DESCRIPTION ) ” ary  COSTS IND SURDISP  poice
21BOOTUD HINGELH ¥ AL 700 140,80 ~ 26.16 13268 L Y
22BOOTUDHINGERH X /AT 100 14080 28.18 qi26r L v
23 REAR BUMPERCLIPSET  [fILC . 1.003% 3500 0.00 as00 7 J7s y
24 ReAR BUMPER ADS sTicker ~ MLC 400§ 150,00 0.00 150,00 [0~ § y
* YREAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR SET , /' 4100 230,00 0,00 23060 S y
26 REAR END PANEL SEALANT 7 /L0 1.00 ¢ 50.00 0.00 s000 [0/ g vy
27 BOOTLID INSULATOR CLIP SETX, [/ 1.00 3500 0.00 3500 S y
28 BOOTLID ADS STICKER  /  L( 1.0080 150,00 0.00 15000 (0 s T
29 REAR FENDER ADS STICKERLH ~ /[ ( 1.00]00 180.00 0.00 18000177 § y
30 REAR FENDER ADS STICKERRH / VL. ( 1.00/00 18000 0.00 180:00 )07 § y
TOTAL: 4,961.27 760.28 4471.01 -
TOTAL PARTS & LABOUR: 8,041.27 790.28 7.251.01 -
T | f {
N - 4G /;

EXCESS/LOADING:S$  0.00 /
No. Of Day:

RE-SURVEY: BEFORE/AFTER PAINTING
PART-BY-PART OR LUMP SUM: S$

DATE OF SURVEY: / / -
SURVEYED BY:

CONTACT NO: FAXNO:

NOTE: LUMP SUM AMOUNT WOULD BE REVISED IF SUPPLEMENT REPAIR IS REQUIRED
DAuto001
Ding Auto User 1

ESTIMATOR
STA AUTOCENTRE
TEL: FAX:

Lobar 4 f.soz;/ /
SN g fpe
Pact-30 %= 2428 S2.

45+ =P h3{352 -90Y fon

Aoy -

-y
 nd
>
D

]
L |
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' | U L/ LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

..-—l 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref: CS/INC19004125/Etd3e2

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Date:  10-04-2019 I||||}|||II””I||"}|I" m
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE
189556
ATTN : WO JESSIE Code: INC
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBC 6202E Veh. Inspected SHA 9591B
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1034312-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From CYNTHIA ANG Assign Date 05/03/2019
25 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYUNDAI SONATA c.C 1991
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2011
Chassis No. KMHET41VMBAB13490 Colour YELLOW
Odometer 295510 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 TRIANGLE 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 TRIANGLE 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[215/60 R16 TRIANGLE 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 TRIANGLE 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  02/03/2019 Inspect Date / Time 05/03/2019 ( 04:38 PM )
Survey held at 31 CORPORATION ROAD
Repairer DING AUTO PTE LTD
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 5 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHA 9591B
Qty Description of Parts Condition WE::'&';": E(’g” Our “(‘;1)“’“"’
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED 523.93 523.93
1|REAR BUMPER PROTECTOR LH NOT NECESSARY 102.96 -
1|REAR BUMPER PROTECTOR RH NOT NECESSARY 102.96 -
1|REAR BUMPER RETAINER LH BROKEN 4268 4268
1|REAR BUMPER RETAINER RH BROKEN 4268 42 68
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BROKEN 462.30 462.30
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET LH BENT 79.75 79.75
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET RH BENT 79.75 79.75
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT SPONGE BROKEN 113.52 113.52
1|REAR END PANEL DENTED 323.29 323.29
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 42.02 -
1|BOOTLID DENTED 1,139.99 1,139.99
1|BOOTLID RUBBER BEADING TORN 91.30 91.30
1|BOOTLID LOCK NOT NECESSARY 109.45 -
1|BOOTLID INSULATOR NOT NECESSARY 155.10
1|BOOTLID KEY LOCK NOT NECESSARY 109.01
1|BOOTLID EMBLEM-LOGO NECESSARY 34.15 34.15
1|BOOTLID EMBLEM - HYUNDAI NECESSARY 4213 42.13
1|BOOTLID EMBLEM - SONATA NECESSARY 40.92 40.92
1|BOOTLID EMBLEM - CRDI NECESSARY 31.78 31.78
1|BOOTLID HINGE LH NOT NECESSARY 140.80
1{BOOTLID HINGE RH NOT NECESSARY 140.80 -
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -790.25 -609.63
3,161.02 2,438.54
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SUNDRIES (SN) NECESSARY 100.00 30.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 35.00 30.00
1|REAR BUMPER ADS STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 150.00 80.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 230.00 -
1|REAR END PANEL SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 30.00

Report Ref No. CS/INC19004125/Etd3e2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

;J; ;‘. ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2of 2
r Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition wﬁ:gg;;?g” Ou A(sl)“’“‘
1|SET BOOTLID INSULATOR CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 35.00 -
1|BOOTLID ADS STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 150.00 80.00
1|REAR FENDER ADS STICKER LH (SN) NECESSARY 180.00 100.00
1|REAR FENDER ADS STICKER RH (SN) NECESSARY 180.00 100.00
1,110.00 450.00
LABOUR

STRAIGHTEN AND PANEL BEAT ACCIDENT AREAS. 1,500.00 750.00
R&R BOOTLID COMPONENTS. 120.00 60.00
R&R SPARE TYRE / BOARD / TRIM / CARPET & ETC. 150.00 35.00
R&R REVERSE SENSOR. 80.00 20.00
CHECK WIRING & LIGHTING SYSTEM 180.00 30.00
RUST PROOFING 120.00 30.00
RESPRAY REAR BUMPER 250.00 200.00
RESPRAY REAR END PANEL. 250.00 150.00
RESPRAY BOOTLID INNER & OUTER. } 250.00 200.00
RESPRAY REVERSE SENSOR. } 80.00 -
2,980.00 1,475.00
GRAND TOTAL 7,251.02 4,363.54
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,500.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) (CONFIRMED)

Report Ref No. CS/INC19004125/Etd3e2
CHEN TSUE YEE K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

Automotive Assessor

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA PEng,PE,
MinstAEA,MASME,MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




